

1. Call to order, Introduction and Pledge

The meeting was called to order at 6:00pm. The meeting started with the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Approval of Minutes -

The minutes from the September 8, 2020 meeting were read. A motion was made to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded. The motion passed.

3. Reports

- **Principal** Excited to have kids back on campus. Kids are following Covid protocols. Still waiting to hear on a return date for 7th and 8th graders. School staff is trying to make school as normal as possible. Looking to have kids back playing with equipment at recess. Will try some different games, want to keep kids active. Still cannot have assemblies. Appreciate all the support from teachers and staff.
- Teacher None
- Treasurer Current balance is \$132,558.48 with a gross profit of -\$9,032.61
- Correspondence None
- 4. Old Business
 - <u>Action Item</u> Revisit & Approve 21/22 Proposed Budget as Discussed Last Month \$54,920 - A motion was made to approve the budget by Celeste Morino. The motion was seconded by Rebecca Smit. The motion passed.
 - **Chipotle Fundraiser Raised \$558.33** Park View received 33% of the earnings that evening. Thank you to all the families that came out.
 - **Coupon Book Fundraiser** Save Around Coupon Book, expecting to hear back at the end of October. Asked about a Modesto area book. Hope to have an update at the Nov meeting.
 - Jog-a-thon Planning Update Still in the works, looking at dates either in Nov or Spring. Hoping to get 7th & 8th grade to participate when they return back to school.
 - Laptop Request Last Meeting funded by District
 - Panda Express 50% Fundraiser Thursday, Nov. 5, 9:30am 10:30pm
 - Spirit Wear Store Went Live 9/30/2020 Selection of 30 items and 3 different designs. Will get a check from Ripon Print quarterly. <u>https://riponprintstudio.printavo.com/merch/officalparkviewmerch</u>

5. New Business

- Carl's Jr. Fundraiser All Day 10/21 & 10/22 48 hour fundraiser, will get 25% of proceeds. Just mention Parkview when ordering.
- Pie Sales 10/12 10/30 School will have to order a minimum of 100 pies. Profit is \$6 each, we sell the pies at \$15. Lots of student and class incentives for pie sales.
- **Donor Program Geared Toward Technology Funding -** Program is geared toward a one time donation in lieu of fundraising.



- Proposed Request from District Park View Fencing Fencing location will replace the orange mesh fence at the 2 main entrances. It will include gates and fencing. However, the fencing and gate will not provide a 100% enclosed campus. There would still be unsecure access onto campus in certain areas. Quote from the district is \$24,800. District will pay for most of it but wants PFC to contribute \$10,000 towards it. There is a Recycling budget held at the district that is used for science camp. That budget is \$20,382. Out of that, \$8,000 is earmarked for students who have put in time at recycling, and we will not touch that money. There is still \$12,000 left in that budget and would like to ask the district to take \$10,000 from that fund to contribute to the fencing quote. Some attendees feel the facility cost should be covered by the district. Lots of mixed feelings. Will bring it back at the Nov meeting. Could put a survey together to ask parents for their opinion on the fence.
- Proposed Request from Mr. Schuller Mimio Boards It turns teacher's white boards into an interactive white board. Would like to buy 17 more boards. The quote came in over \$13,000. There is currently money in the computer lab fund and in the technology fund. The Computer lab will eventually become obsolete in the future. How can we make classes more interactive? The Mimio Teach looks like a power strip. Everything on their computer can be ran from the white board. We currently have 5 Mimio boards on campus. Mrs. McManis used it and fell in love with it. It's a lot cheaper than a smart board. It's a great tool for teachers. Will bring it back at the Nov meeting for a vote.
- **Proposed request from Mr. Schuller 2 Carts for Existing Chromebooks -** Requesting 2 charging carts, no quote yet but they cost about \$1000 each. Will bring it back at the Nov meeting for a vote.
- 6. Open Discussion None
- 7. Volunteer of the Month postponed
- 8. Raffle Drawing with 10 or more in attendance postponed
- 9. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 7:13pm.

Attendees: Lisa Husman, Jackie Gaines, Harpal Chandar, Amber Trask, Keenu Hundal, Emily Fredricks, Tiffany Dillion, Kate Sausedo, Rebecca Smit, Wendi Hamilton, Juan Portillo, Carmen Portillo, Kelly Covello, Nicole Stock, Celeste Morino, Carole Conant, and James Schuller.

Minutes recorded by Jackie Gaines.